Jinat Ansari

From: Kaushalia Devendra <kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in>

Sent: 29 September 2025 13:01

To: jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in

Subject: FW: Banquet Requirement on 30th September 2025

Attachments: RH PAN CARD.pdf; AA270917079562M_RC29072018 Hotel Ramdev Pvt Ltd GST

Certificate.pdf; CANCELLED CHEQUE.jpg

25092519063226/ for payment

From: Hotel Ramdev Accounts [mailto:accounts@ramdevpureveg.com]

Sent: 25 September 2025 16:23

To: Kaushalia Devendra <kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in>

Cc: sanchit jambhale <sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in>; jinat ansari <jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in>
Subject: Re: Banquet Requirement on 30th September 2025

Caution : This email has orginated from outside the organisation. Don't respond to the email OR click on
links OR open attactment unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Subject: Order — 30th September 2025 (15 Pax Parcel)
Dear Kaushalia Devendra,
Greetings! Please find below the details of your order.

Date: 30th September 2025
Pax: 15 (Parcel)

Menu

e Veg Kolhapuri

e Pancer Butter Masala

e Jeera Rice

e Dal

e Roasted Papad

e Green Salad

e Gulab Jamun (1 pc)

e Chapati (2 pcs)

e Mineral Water (200 ml)

Costing
e Basic Amount (15 x 3300): %4,500.00
e CGST @ 2.5%:%112.50
e SGST @ 2.5%:%112.50
e Total Amount: 34,725.00

> Note:



¢ Menu portion sizes will be packed as per the attached 8CP container photo
e Extra along with wooden spoon, tissue paper only

Thanks & Regards,

Hotel Ramdev, Kalyan

Mob: 9987525823 (Sunil Thorat)
Mob: 9967783513 (Sandeep Pawar)

On Wed, Sep 24, 2025 at 12:56 PM Kaushalia Devendra <kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in> wrote:

Reminder

From: Kaushalia Devendra [mailto:kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in]

Sent: 23 September 2025 18:48

To: 'accounts@ramdevpureveg.com' <accounts@ramdevpureveg.com>

Cec: 'sanchit jambhale' <sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in>; 'jinat ansari' <jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in>
Subject: RE: Banquet Requirement on 30th September 2025

Reminder

From: Kaushalia Devendra [mailto:kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in]

Sent: 23 September 2025 15:31

To: 'accounts@ramdevpureveg.com' <accounts@ramdevpureveg.com>

Cec: 'sanchit jambhale' <sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in>; 'jinat ansari' <jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in>
Subject: Banquet Requirement on 30th September 2025

Dear Sir,

We have requirement of banquets for Novartis CME meeting on 30" September 2025. Kindly check
availability and share best possible cost for the same.

Date: 30" September 2025

Minimum Number of Pax: 15 lunch

Expected Number of Pax: 20 lunch

Meeting type: lunch Meeting(13:00-15:00hrs)

Audio Visual Requirement



e Projector with Screen

e Slide Change

e Collar mic

o Cordless mic

e P A System

e Laptop

kindly share the quotation at earliest.

Also share your GST CERTIFICATE, CANCELLED CHEQUE AND PAN CARD COPY FOR VENDOR
REGISTRATION.

Your prompt response would be highly appreciated.

Kaushalia Devendra
Percept Mice (A Division of Percept Limited)

Mobile No: +91 7208466260

in[ofo

Confidentiality Disclaimer

This communication contains confidential or legally privileged information. The material, data, information, idea, concept, theme, data, ideas, stories, concepts,
abstracts, notes, etc. (Proprietary Information) contained in this communication is the sole and exclusive property of Percept Limited. and form part of this
communication solely for the discussion with the addressee. The Proprietary information contained in this communication may be used only in the manner and
for the purposes as may be expressly permitted by Percept Limited.. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this Proprietary Information in error,
please notify us immediately by responding to this by post/email and delete it from your records. Any use, utilization dissemination, distribution or copying of
this Proprietary Information without proper authorization by us is strictly prohibited. Damages merely shall not be a sufficient remedy for violation of the
aforesaid and we are entitled to the remedies by way of injunction, specific performance and other equitable relief for any breach of the above in addition to any
other remedies available to us at law or in equity. All rights reserved with Percept Limited.



